

Christos Christodoulou

Personal Details

Nationality: Cypriot
Date of Birth: 3 October 1982
Address: 25, 28th October Street, Flat 21, Strovolos, 2012, Nicosia, Cyprus
E-mail: chrischr@netchri.com
Telephone: +357 99611156

Profile

An experienced Software Developer with more than 6 years in professional software development. I have experience in working throughout the software lifecycle and focus on detail, efficiency and quality. I am self-motivated and eager to learn new technologies.

Education

University of Cyprus	<i>January 2012</i>
MSc Advanced Information Technology	
University of Birmingham	<i>July 2007</i>
BSc Computer Science	First Class Degree
Higher Technical Institute Cyprus	<i>July 2003</i>
Higher National Diploma in Computer Studies	Average grade of 69.80%
Acropolis Lyceum	<i>July 2000</i>
Lyceum Apolytirion	Average grade of 15 6/11

Key Skills and Attributes

Programming Languages

- Visual Basic .Net
- C\C++\ C#
- ASP .Net
- PHP
- HTML
- CSS
- Delphi
- JavaScript
- Java

Databases

- MySQL
- Microsoft SQL Server
- Oracle
- PostgreSQL

Languages

- Greek
- English

Employment

Betologic Ltd.

October 2010 – Today

Senior Software Developer. Analysis, design and implementation of custom made applications in the .Net platform.

AccountsTech Solutions Ltd.

December 2008 – October 2010

Software Developer. Analysis, design and implementation of custom made applications in the .Net platform.

Initially in a team of 8 developers, was responsible for the analysis, specification, design and implementation of a POS System. Later on, I was responsible for the design and implementation of the company's custom application framework and in charge of most custom applications developed by the company. I was involved in all aspects of the software development lifecycle, including project management, and was able to successfully complete and deliver 3 custom application projects.

Ten 20 Information Solutions Ltd.

July 2007 – December 2008

Software Developer. Analysis, design and implementation of custom made applications and dynamic websites.

Solely responsible for the implementation of a Lab Automation System and the company's website. Also responsible for the analysis, design, implementation and maintenance of custom applications and websites.

SiliconBlue Corporation Ltd.

June 2005 – June 2006

Web Site Designer, Network Designer, Computer Technician. Responsible for designing, implementing and maintaining small LANs and for maintaining and building custom-build personal computers.

Cyprus National Guard

August 2004 – June 2006

Rank of Second Lieutenant. Responsible for the wellbeing of a team of soldiers. Team Leader, Chief Programmer and Chief Analyst for the development of an Office Automation Application for the use of the Cyprus National Guard.

Astero Leathers Ltd.

January 2003 – December 2003

Web Site Designer. Responsible for designing, building and maintaining the company's online store.

Cyprus Government IT Authority

June 2002 – August 2002

Computer Support. Maintenance of the computer systems of various Cyprus Government agencies.

Stay Online Computer Services Ltd.

June 2000 – June 2002

Computer Technician. Responsible for building and maintaining customer custom-build computer systems.

Websites

CM Projects	2010
A portfolio website for a renovations and complete solutions company.	http://www.cmprojects.com.cy
CertainPicks.com	2010
A betting affiliate website that provides picks for sports betting.	http://www.certainpicks.com
Mr. Delivery online ordering system	2009
An online store for multiple restaurants for ordering food online. Supports JCC Direct Authentication for credit card transactions.	http://www.mrdelivery.com.cy
Halkos Driving School	2008
A promotional website for Halkos Driving School in Nicosia. The site is multilingual and includes the driving code and a test.	http://www.halkos.com.cy
SiliconBlue Corp. Ltd. V2	2008
An updated version of the company's website with support pages and installations showcase.	http://www.siliconblue.com.cy
Ten20 Information Solutions Ltd.	2008
Company profile website.	http://ten20.info
Customisable Web Site	2007
Information portal with gadgets and themes.	http://cws.netchri.com
Astero Leathers	2007
Company profile website and an online store.	http://www.asteroleathers.eu
University of Birmingham Cypriot Society	2006
Community website.	http://bhamcy.com
SiliconBlue Corp. Ltd.	2006
Company profile website and an online store.	http://www.siliconblue.com.cy
Netchri.com	2005
My personal website.	http://www.netchri.com

References

References available upon request.